12 DHAKA SUNDAY NOVEMBER 26, 2006

ADVERTISEMENT

The Bﬁg a%ﬁn'

J Government of the People s Republic of Bangladesh
2 Ministry of LGRD & Cooperative
Department of Public Health Engineering
, Office of the Project Director
Bangladesh Water Supply Program Project
14 Shah|d Captain Mansur Ali Sarani, DPHE Bhaban (5th Floor), Kakrail, Dhaka-1000
Tel-8322438, PABX-9359060, Fax-9359057

Invitation for Tender

sy National Tubes Limited
131-142; Tongi Industrial Area

Tongi, Gazipur

Notice of the Extra Ordinary

General

MNotice is hereby given that the Extra Ordinary General Meeling of (he

Meeting

Memo No. LGED/XEN/SYL/5-51/2006/4900

Sealed lenders are hereby Invited from the eligible tenderers as defined in the tender documents for the

Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
Local Government Engineering Department
Office of the Executive Engineer
District: Sylhet
Date: 20-11-2006

Invitation for Tender (Works)
Tender Notice Number 56/2006-07

(Goods-Single Lot) shareholders of National Tubes Limited will be held on Tuesday, 26" undermentioned works as parferms and conditions stated balow:
' g December 2006 (12 Poush, 1413 Bangla) al 11.00am at factory premises Package Name of works Tender security Time for Price of tender
Ref. ND IFT No. PD/BWSPP/Proc-46/G-7114(NCT)/2005-2006/01 Dated: 21/11/2006 of the company at 131-142, Tongi, Gazipur to amend the clauses of No. (Tk) compltion (days) | docurients (Tk)
| KEY INFORMATION Memorandum & Articles of Assacialion of the Company. RIDP (151 phase .
H .F%rement e L NCT (Open Tendedng Method OTH) g’mﬂ!mmmﬂmmﬂﬂwm 1 Conslruction of :S?Em jIcmg RCC | 2,00,000/ 450 2000/
| FUNDING INFORMATION ; | Existing: i U . 00,000/ 3
H g Saurce ol lunds Development Budget {IDA Grant & GOB). 1. To amend Clause "V" of the Memarandum of Association. girder bridge on Lamashatain-
] Development pariner IDA. Existing Clause "V" Proposed Amendment Mohipur-Kure Bazar Road over
: pgsm(: LAR INFORMATION The aulhorised share capital of the | The existing Clause *V* of the Kapnakhal at Ch, 1800m under
4 | Projeclprogramme code ; 5080 company is Tk 7,00,00,000 (seven | Memorandum of Association of the Gowainghal Uz,
5 Project/programme name Bangladesh Waler Supply Program Project. crores) only divided into 7,00,000 | Company may be amended & TOFRB
B _ | Tender package no G714, shares of Tk 100.00 each with | substituled to read as follows: el :
> -.&—mmcwﬁ——mﬁ Supply and Instalialion of Aceounting Soltware. rights, privileges and conditions | “The authorisad share capilal of 2, Renabilitation (Road) of Helimgonj- | 1,50,000/- 180 2,000
8 | Tender publication date 24/11/2006. altachied therelo as are provided | the company is Tk. 25,00,00,000 Dhaka  Dakhin  GC-Chandarpur-
T Mo et | 272006, by regulations of the company for | (twenty-five crores) only divided Beanibazar Ad (Golapgonj part) Ch:
?0 1;2232::3’2;?;%&‘& Bime }g: 2!2006'31 02:00pm the lime being, with power fo the | into 25,00,000 (twenty-five lac) 00-1500m (Ohaka ngkhin Bypass
{31 [ Tender opening date and time 18/12/2006 al 02.30pm, congany o Incresiee of redicg lta | Shares .of -Tk:.100.00 .<achy. %44) Partion) undar Golapgon Uz
| IC31 9anng Cato anc ime — 0, capital and to divide its shares in | rights, privileges and conditions -
| 12| Name and address of the office(s) X i ; i ; 1. | Source of funds RIDP/10FAB (GOB funded).
- - i W | the capital of lhe lime being into | allached therelo as are provided
2 .-Sailing tender document (principal) giﬂce of Iphe i‘;"l‘ﬁl %"?aﬂ%r-caa'l‘glad:{m aflf guppy several classes and to altach | by regulations of the company for 2. | Date, lime and place of pra-tender mealing Date: 26 July 2006. Time: 12:00 noon and
g Dﬁ?ghahr:ﬁ (5ih Floon |<I akm?lp Dhrllk &?{’05;5 ks i therelo respeclively such righls, | the lime being, with power ta the Place: Office of the undersigned.
5 | : ' ' privileges or conditions as may be | company to increase or reduce ifs 3. | Last date, time and places of selling tender Date: 20 December, 2006. Time: 5:00pm and
! - Selling tender document (olhers) il : determined by or in accordance | capital and to divide its shares in ' dacumen!' Places: Office of the undersiaried/The Execul :
_ - Recalving tender document Office of the Project Director, Bangladesh Water Supply vith the regulations of the | the capital of the time being into S aces; Qffice of the undersigned/The Execulive Engineer,
g DF'!-IE Bhaban (5th Flao_r}. Kakrail, Dhaka-1000, abrogale any such rights, | thereto respectively such rights, Gowainghat, Golapgon], Sylhet/The Depuly Commilssioner,
- Opening tender document Office of the Project Diractor, Bangladesh Water Supply privileges or conditions in such | privileges or conditions as may be Sylhet/The Superintendent of Police, Sylhet/Tha Pro]ect
S%Eag‘hphfgﬁ%“:‘;[ 3“}??;"“0‘?]9‘3;1“ Mﬂ;‘ég& Ali Sarani, manner as may from time lo time | determined by or in accardance Direclor, LGED, RIDP/10FRB, Dhaka.
abar 0ar), Kakrall, Dhaka-1000. be dacided by the company. with the ragulations of the ; ==
| 13 | Place/date/time for pre-tender meeting Place: Canference Room, Office of the Project Diractar, 4 5 company and %0 vary, madify or 4. | Last date, lime and places of receiving Date: 21 December, 2006. Time: 12:00 noon and
Bangladesh Water Supply Program Project, 14, Shahid abrogale  any such  fights, tender Places: Office of the undersignad/The Execyuve Engineer,
| Caplain Mansur Ali Sarani, DPHE Bhaban {Slh Flaar), privileges or conditions in such LGED, Moulavibazar/The Upazila Enginear, LGED,
% ga:“agﬂgzsgsﬂﬂ? b manner as may from time (o time Gowainghat, Golapgon); Sylhet'The Depuly Commissioner,
ate: ime: 02:30om. 2 be decided by the company.* Sylhet/Tha Superintendent of Palice, Sylhat. ;
| INFORMATION FOR TENDERER - , , , _ 2. To amend Article 6(a) of Articles of Association: 5. | Date, time and placa of opaning of tendar Date: 21 Dacember, 2006. Time: 3:00pm and -
I lai Eliqibility of tenderer All counlries excep! counlries having no diplomalic Exisling Arlicle 6(a) Proposed Amendment Place: Office of the undersignad
|,| : | relations vith Bangladesh and IDA non-eligible countries. The authorised share capital is | The existing Adicle 6(a) of the S b fa s B : d == ' g
1415 | Brief description of goads or works Supply and Installation of Accounting Software. Taka 7,00,00000 (seven crores) | Adicles of Association of the ; ender shall be valid for a perod of 120 days after bid opening and must be accompanied by the lender
ol 16 | Briefdescription of related services Installalion, customizalion, report designing as per divided into ardinary shares of Tk | Company may be amanded and security specified above. Intarasted tanderar may obtain lurther information from Ihe office of the undersigned
1l ;:ﬁg'ﬁgg?:fgglaéﬁg;gd training on Accounting Saftware 100,00 each. f;'ﬁﬁlilut;d o fgﬂi as fO"O‘-_‘I'S; i and purchase the tander documants in Cash/Treasury Chalan/Bank Dralt from the places mentioned above.
@ CL OGSt Iy : @ authorised share capital is : : i . :
A7 [ Tender documant price B, Taka 500,00 25,00,00,000 (twenty-ive crores) The tendarer F:r their aulhor:sad' rapreseniatives are a!!owgd ta atteqd t_ha opening of tenders. The autharily
18 | Lot [dentification Location Tender secunty Complelion time in divided into ordinary shares of Tk reserves the right to accept or reject any or all the tenders withaut assigning any reason whatsoavar.
&j _No , ' amount in Taka weeks/months 100.00 each. This invitation for tender is available at the website ww.|ged.gov.bd
a 1 Supply and Installation | Supply and Installation af 24,000.00 16 weeks All members are requested to amend the meeting an the date, time and g
& 1 of Accounting Software | Accounling Software for place as mentionad above. Md Khalilur Rahman
1 (Package Mo. G-7114) | PMU Office, BWSPP, By order of the Board of Directors GD-2912 Execulive Engineer
H : DPHE. (Abdur Rob Mazumder)
A 19 | Name of official inviting tender Kamal Uddin Ahmed. Date: 19-11-2006. - .
*120 | Designation of official inviling tandar Projact Diraclor. NB: Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh
721 | Address of official Inviting tender Bangladesh Water Supply Program Project, 14, Shahid 1. The FAecord Dalel: 26 Nou%mbar. 2006. [ $ Office of the Head of PWD Core Team
. Captain Mansur Ali Sarani, DPHE Bhaban (5th Floar), 2. A member, unable to altend the meeling, may appoint a proxy an oL ! TR ;
:: , KaErajf‘ Dhaka-1000. cast his vote by proxy. The proxy form duly affixed with requisile Legal and JLIdICEIElI Capac“y Bu"dmg PI’O]ECt
i 22 | Contact details of official inviting fender Tel. No: 8322438, Fax 350057, PABX: 9359060, Eibvente. SiERp. 3ndud ceaeh I Shirg OMieds 8- Feclary, KIOiMBES 113, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue
N Ay of the Company at Tongi at least 48 (farty-eight) hours before Bangla Motor, Dhaka
,I: e L eyt gy m’aclil:llltg:ig:}s E-mail: pd@bwspp.org commencement of the meefing i.e. before 11.00am on 24-12-2006.
| Ne procuinng entily reserves ine rgt 'o accept or rajact a1 ie : The corparation/company may paricipate in the meeting through
! ot ikl 9t 16 malicys o Kamal Uddin Ahmed nibui their nominated rapresentalives. 19) BTy, InVItatlon for Blds (IFB) N
3 IR R TR 3. T ' Project Dirgctor- - 3. E;?wr‘fjlﬂw Ex;ra?rdmary General Mesting is reserved anly far the Memo No. SE/PWD/BLICBPIP-01/618 ' Date: 22-11:2006
f r IS/ 5 i § .
(e Bangladesh Water Supply Program Project (BWSPP) Ph il Tl IDA Credit No: 3485-8D Legal and Judicial Capactty Building Project
1. The Peaple's Republic of Bangladesh has racelvad a credit from the Intemational Development Assoclation lowards
r the cost of Legal and Judiclal Capacily Building Project. PWD has undertaken lo implement the infrastructure
g 1 2 component of the project and intends to apply a part of the funds to cover eligible payments under the contracl for
@Bangladesn Unwersnty of Engineermg a“d TGChHOI‘ng Dhaka, Ba"gladeSh Nat]onal TUbes leltEd Upgradation of Dhaka District Judge Court (Vertical Extension of Bth fo 11th Floor) and Canstruction of Judicial
et Invitation for Intemational Tender 1l i i Administration Training Inslitute Complex (JATIC) (Vertical Extension of 6ih & 7th Floor) (Contract Package No. W-
191153, TOI'!Q[ Indy strial Area 3/1& W-1/1 respectively). Bidding is open to all bidders {rom eligible source countries as defined in the guidelines:
1 Tong[r GHZIpr Procurement under IBRD Loans and IDA Credits. Howeaver, the countries also nat eligible undar the profect are: Tha
No, P&DIFF/(1698)/06/TEN-1/DR-373(2) Date K. ......... . Bahamas, Bahrain, Barbados, Brunal Darussalam, Cyprus, Kuwait, Oman, Qatar, Singapore & United Arab Emirales.
1. | Minisiry /Division Ministry of Education - NOtlce Of the 26th Annual 2. The Head of the PWD Core Taam, 'Le'gal and Judicial Capacity Building Project inulles_s&afad bldsf from eligihla
2’ ‘Agency /Procuring Enfity Name Baggladesmrsig:c-f Engineering and Technology bidders for Upgradalion of Dhaka District Judge Court & Canstruction of Judicial Administration Training Institute
- g ! L] CQ.]T[ 3 . .
— . s 2 plex (JATIC) (Contract Package No, W-3/1 & W-1/1 respectively) under Legal and Judicial Capacily Building
# i mint?;? ty feines E:i:iﬁ:?ﬁ!:f;ﬂ}m“m of packages (SL. No, 16) General Meetln g Project. The contract package, location of works, place of bid documents available are shown in lable belaw.
5. | Invitation Rel. No. PED/FPI(1699)06/TEN-1 | Date:22.11.06 Notice is hereby given that the 26th Annual General Mesfing of , - s
- 6. | Procurement Method International Open Tendering Method National Tubes Limited will be held on Tuesday, 26th December g::;?;; fofaton N:;i:#?;;ﬁﬁg:ngd E:iﬁﬂﬂf: :&Tﬁﬁfﬁgt}g m‘iﬁzgls
7._| Budget and Source of Funds Revenue Budgel of BUET 2006 (12 Poush, 1413 Bangla) at 11-30am at the factory
- - s No. documents package
8. | Tender Package No. ¢ | Mentioned in identification of packages (SL. No. 16) premises of National Tubes Ltd, Tongi, Gazipur to transact the T 3 3 n 5
9. | Tender Publication Dale 26.11.2006 g : following business: W-art Dhaka Upgradation of Dhaka Distict | 1. Office of the Divisional | W-all
10. | Tender Last Seliing Date 09,01.2007 (during office haurs) 1. To confirm the minutes of the 25th AGM held on 22 Judge Court | Judge Court (Vertical extansion of Commissioner, Dhaka
§ ; ; ' December, 2005. Campus 8th to 11th Floor over existing 7th Divisian, Dhaka.
.| T lo d Ti 10,01,2007 at 2.30 PM (BST) (Wednesda 0 : )
cjgtandericinging Rolo ond Tine (BT ) - 2, To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts and Floor). , 2. Office of the Head of PWD
12. | Tender Opening Date and Time | 10.01.2007 at 3,00 PM (BST), Tender shall be opened in presence of tenderers the Auditors' Report for the year ended 30th June 2006 a.  Bid security: Tk 21,00,000.00 Core Team, Bangla Motor,
[endgrecs autticdzed ropresptalive (f any) together with the Annual Report of the Board of Directors. gmg %ﬁ[n;{-le?fnd:;g;mm‘ s a. gﬂ?::‘ o e Excold
13. | Name & Address of the office(s) 3.  To declare dividend for the year ended 30lh June, 2006 on Enginear, PWD Divison<2
i - Selling and Opening Tender Document | Directorate of Planning and Development (P&D), BUET. : > 3 N i
the basis of recommendation of the Board of Directors. Dhaka.
- Receiving Tender Document Directorate of P Planning and Development (P&D), BUET., Office of Head of Civil & Al horinald Diractardl bt ‘olace T th s 4 Dhaka PWD’ Sub:Oivision:
l[ . Engineering Department, Civil Building, BUET., Office of Head of Mechanical : talfing by rotaton plac 05@ who. are e e
z s Engineering Department, EME Building, BUET. ) s \ oy :
14, | Eligibility of | Tenderer must have experience in supply of siilar goods and related services as specified in the tender 5. To anpmrt[t Auditors for the year 2006-2007 and fix their | gm‘g“ IV Runa;Ehabed)
| |sTenderer | documents. Tenderer will have legal, financial, professional and technical capacity to deliver the remuneration, Wi T Cai : = —= e .
: 3 ; ; : ! 3 B ] ege | Conslruction ol Judicial | 1. Office of the Divisional | W-1/1
: : requirements of this tender and have fulfilled the obligations of all tax requirements. : 67 Ta transqcl any other bus_mass (if any) of the company with Road, Administration & Training Institute Commissioner. Dhaka
15. | Price of Tender Dacument (Tk) | Package (A): GD-FP-?{QE]EOGG-O? + Tk. 400¢-, F_ackage (B); GD-FP-3(Chemistry) the parmission of the chair. Dhaka (JATIC) Complex (Vertical Division, Dhaka.
12006-07: Tk. 400F-, Package (C): GD-FP-4 (Physics) 2006-07 : Tk. 400/- By order of the Board, extension of 6th & 7th Floor over | 2.  Office of the Head of PWD
s Pack?ge (0): G!{J-;’P-S{Mﬁyfm&l:}r:midooé'- TR (Y Abdur Rob Mazumder existing 5th Floor). Core Team, Bangla Motor,
16. | Package No. Identification of Package(s ocation | Tender Security ompletion Time in Date: 19-11-200 Comaank Sades a.  Bid security: Tk 13,00,000.00 Ohaka.
{ i A""?"“‘ (1K) V‘Sn'eeksf Monélts NB: 19-11-2006 pany d b. Prce of bid document: 3. Ofice of the Execulive
.EQFE]?;‘O&:&% ssfm“f"’ ?;rs%,: SUeparh[n%l of j éam: e i scnm;deﬂt:}c:?ﬁe;:s' 1. The Record Date: 26th November 2006. ) ; T[}:tjr?rgiﬁdahla] E?u?:;:.rbhak:?m "
Engineering, BUET, Dhaka. 2. A member unable to attend the meeting may appoint a 4. Dhaka PWD Sub-Division-
(B} GO-FP-3 | Supply of Digital pH Meler and Top Load | BUET 5000/- Stated in tender ~proxy and cast his vote by proxy. The proxy form duly | V, under Dhaka PWD
¢ (Chiemistry) Balance for the Department of Chemistry, schedule of items affixed with requisite Revenue Stamp should reach the Division-IV, Purta Bhaban,
| | @067 BUET, Dhaka. Share Office at Factory Premises of the Company at Tongi e Da';ak;‘ = e Tl
: s s - at least 48 (forty-eight) hours before commencement of the 3. Bidding documenls (and addilional copies) may be purchased from all [ne offices mentioned in para umn
(CGO-EP4 | Supply of Eye piece, Objectives, Pirani | BUET 500 Stated o l}e_nder meeting i.e. baf?:re 11.30am on 24-12-2006. The during office hours on all working days upto December 20, 2006 for a non-refundable lee noted in para 2, column 3
(Physicsf | gauge head and meter, Thermo- Sclmimotiioms el : above in the form of Pay Order/Bank Dralt from any scheduled bank in Bangladesh in favour of Ihe Executive
2006.07 : Corporate/Company may participate in the meeting : iy : il
couple * and Siver deg for the lirough their nominated representalives Engineer, PWD Division-2 for Package No. W-3/1 & Executive Engineer, PWD City Division for Package No. W-1/1.
Department of Physics, BUET, Dhaka. A e 110, af irti elog 1ot As sortilioa ahithe Interested biddars may abtain further information lram the office of the Head of PWD Core Team, Legal and Judicial
L | DEGD-FP-5 | Supply of Digital , Thermocouple | BUET 8500/ Stated in tender : P y : . ) Capacily Building Project.
(MEY2006-07 | Thermometer,  Automotive Battery ) schedule of items Company,_one “_""d 0i-thg U!rectors i.e 3 (three) Dltgctors, 4, The provision in the Instruclions to bidders and in the conditions of contract are the provisions of lhe Standard
Charger, Hyt‘irau[ic Pump, Solenoid out of 9 (nine) wil rellr_e in this Annual ngeral Meel_lng. As Bidding Document; Procurement of Works (SBD), National Competitive Bidding. (Trial Edition-January 1998, Revised
Valte. and. Load cell ndicalor for: the per clause 120 of Articles, 2 (two) senior most Directors Fabruary 1999, September 2000 and November 2002), approved by the World Bank, Dhaka Office as well as PPR-
Deoartment i Mechanical from Group-A' shareholders and 1 (one) Director (the 2003 & PPA-2006.
patnen UE:" b o senior most) from Group-B' shareholders will retire, 5. Bids shall be valid for a period of 119 (one hundred and nineteen) days after bid opening and must be accompanied
Engineering, B 0 3"‘: P R Directors against vacant post of retiring Direclor of Group by bid security nofed in para 2, column 3 for each contract package in the form of Pay Order/ Bank Draft/Protirokkha
U ﬂamenmﬂiual R e i b Bl 'A' will be nominated by the shareholders of Group-'A' Shonchoypatra/Bank Guarantee in (avour of the Office of the Head of PWD Care Team, Legal and Judicial Capacity
_!_L Elesfgnalﬁun B et ER (BSEC). Director against vacant post of the retiring Bullding Project fram any schedulad bank in Bangladesh. Bids shall be delivared to the aflice of Ihe undersigned on
19. | Address of Official Inviing Tender The Diraclorate of Planning and Development (P&D), BUET. ? o of befare 12:00 naon of Dacembar 21 2006
20. | Contact delals of Official Inviting Tender_| Direclor, PAD, BUET, Dhaka, TeI-EGBSSGD SO T 180,730 2 Group-_B i !:le drn shareh_o!;lers i 6. Bidders ma! .dafivar%helr bids personally or 'bv any means including Courier Service, Mall, etc. which must reach the
21. | Validty of Tendar 90 days from the date ofTenderOpenI Gratip-B. he ralring Diaciars arg, however, Al fos I bave ai!ic:s before the deadline for submission of bids, Bids received after lhe dead]ine v:'ill nol be accepled
5 I I . o tion. d g )
22, | Spec Special ; Intending participants shall have to apply for pur:hasmg tender documents fa the underslgnedi Each re-nomination/re-elec |0n. ‘ ' : . 7. Bids shall be openad by the comites In presance of the bidders representatives whochacea to aftend &t 12:450m
Instructions | tender must be accompanied by a bank draft /pay order issued from any Scheduled Bank of Bangladesh 4. Shareholders who are eligible and interested in contesting o 2tlica of the uridarsiorad ol Dcambiar 21 2008, \
| located in Dhaka City amaunting to mentioned tender secunty money deposited in favour of the for the post of Director from Group-B' are raquested to at the olfice of the undersigned on December
“Comptraller, BUET" vilhout which no tender will be considered. bt thei A , ibed | | 8. Forany unavoidable circumstances if the tender schedule cannot be purchased and submitted on the fixed data; the
| The Purchaser reserves the right lo accapt any Tender, lo annul the Tender process, or o reject any or Suomit nelr Rominabion papers In prescribed (o al e:ast tender schadule can be purchased on lhe next working day and submilted on 1he nax{ fallowing day respaclwaly In
| ali Tenders, al any ime prior to contract award, 7 (seven) days before the commencement of the meeting this regard no cargendum will be issued.
— : - i.e. on or before 19-12-2006 by 11-00am in the share 9,  The authorily reserves the right to accept or rejact any tender, 3
VA 21106 office at the Factory premises of the company at Tongi. ' Dewan Shah Alam
(Prof. Dr. Sk. Sekender Ali MNomination papers can be collected from share office Head of PWD Core Team
Director during the office free of cost. Legal and Judicial Capacity Building Project
Planning and Development, BUET Cu 2409 GD-2913 Telk 9355317
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